## **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Name	FEDERICA ANFOSSO
E-mail	fedeanfosso@gmail.com
Nationality	ITALIAN
Date of birth	24 <sup>™</sup> AUGUST 1966

During the eight years of service for the Italian Cooperation in Mozambique (2004-2008 and 2014-2017), I worked mainly as economist within the "General Budget Support" program, promoting sustainable development reforms to eradicate poverty, reduce inequalities, and consolidate peace and democracy. During this time, I also worked as project manager in a multi-donors sector program aiming to make the Public Finance Management efficient and transparent. Between 2006 and 2008, I supported several CinemArena campaigns as administrative and financial coordinator.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES**

FROM NOVEMBER 2022 TO DATE Imagine Foundation esg Co-Founder and board member Development Cooperation Finance and administration coordinator

Finance and administration officer for Imagine Foundation

## FROM MARCH 2014 TO SEPTEMBER 2017

Italian Agency for Development Cooperation in Maputo, Mozambique

## **Development Cooperation**

## Program officer/ Economist

- Participation, contribution and monitoring of the political dialogue on Public Finance within the program "General Budget Support".
- Main activities include: support to the Program Coordinator related to the presidency of Italy of the coordination framework of the 19 international donors of the Program "General Budget Support" (Troika), analysis of the Government of Mozambique's planning and budgeting documents, active participation in the process of annual Joint Review chaired by Italy. Main accomplishments: representation of Italy at mentioned meetings, data and documentation collection for program evaluation, support to the Italian Embassy for the organization of workshops within the Italian Business Mission in Mozambique in May 2014.

#### Program manager, SISTAFE Program

- As part of my role, key tasks included: development and submission of funding proposal to AICS Headquarters, support the coordination of the SISTAFE common fund, support the Government's Centre for the Development of Financial Information Systems (CEDSIF) for development of annual workplans and budgets; monitoring of the implementation of the 2015 - 2019 action plan of the Centre for the CEDSIF; advising on public finance issues to support the participation of AICS in the Sector Common Funds; analysing PFM strategic documents produced by the Government of Mozambique; elaboration of program reports.
- Main accomplishments included: successful funding application, development of guidelines on funds flow and audit systems for mitigation of fiduciary risk, set up of inter-agencies programme monitoring mechanisms.

#### FROM JANUARY 2010 TO SEPTEMBER 2011

Ngo "Terre des Hommes-Italy" in Yangon, Myanmar Development Cooperation

#### Acting Country Representative and Finance and administration coordinator

- managing the smooth flowing of routine program support functions (finance, administration, HR, logistics and security) and compliance with TDH Italia and donor policies and procedures;
- supervision and support to the activities within the ECHO project "Water and sanitation interventions among ethnic

minorities living in remote areas of Wa Region, Northern Shan State".

- overseeing the activities in the Delta area related to WASH interventions;
- supporting the WASH and agriculture activities in the Dry Zone, Yenanchoung township in coordination with WFP;
- representing TDH-Italia and liaise with the local government, NGOs, UN agencies and community groups/local partners in the area of operations;
- maintaining close working relationships with donors, international organizations and local partners, including representing TDH Italia at local coordination meetings;
- drafting for new project proposals, including WFP proposals;
- ensuring security systems and procedures and compliance to these procedures ;
- ensuring security systems and procedures with tight controls on staff movements.
- Finance, administration and logistics coordinator within the mission.
- Assessment of the existing accounting systems and definition and implementation of new administrative and financial procedures.

## FROM MAY 2006 TO JULY 2008

Local Technical Unit of the Italian Cooperation in Maputo, Mozambique Development Cooperation

## Finance and administration coordinator

• Finance and administration coordinator for "Cinemarena" Project and "Decentralization and development of local health systems in Mavalane Hospital, Maputo" Project.

## FROM DECEMBER 2004 TO APRIL 2006

Local Technical Unit of the Italian Cooperation in Maputo, Mozambique Development Cooperation

## Economist - macroeconomics and support to the private sector

- Managing of the program "General Budget Support". Main activities included: participation to weekly working groups meeting of donors and with the Mozambican Government, analysis of official government documents, participation in the process of preparation of annual Joint Review. Main accomplishments: representation of Italy at mentioned meetings, data collection and documentation for program evaluation, participation to Joint Review, reporting to the Central Cooperation Office - Ministry of Foreign Affair Italy MAE-DGCS.
- Managing of the project "Rilancio del Settore Privato (Support the Private Sector)". Main activities: preparation of
  meetings with the counterpart (Ministry of Commerce and Industry MIC). Main achievements: review and analysis of
  MIC documents, reporting to the Central Cooperation Office (Ministry of Foreign Affair Italy MAE-DGCS).
- Managing of the "Commodity Aid Programme". Main activities: preparation of meetings with the counterpart (Ministry of Commerce and Industry). Main achievements: review and analysis of MIC documents, reporting to Central Cooperation Office Ministry of Foreign Affair Italy (MAE-DGCS).

## FROM JUNE 2004 TO SEPTEMBER 2004

Médecins sans Frontières - Luxemburg in Mozambique Development Cooperation

Finance coordinator

• Finance coordinator and supervisor within the mission (composed of 8 projects in Maputo, Tete and Angonia) of Médecins sans Frontières - Luxemburg in Mozambique.

## FROM JANUARY 2002 TO DECEMBER 2003

CIES in Zimbabwe

**Development Cooperation** 

## Finance and administration coordinator

• Coordinator for finance, administration and logistics within the project "Entrepreneurship capability enhancement project for women in Matabeleland South", financed by the Italian Cooperation

## FROM SEPTEMBER 1999 TO JUNE 2000

Brothers of Charity – Kigoma, Tanzania Charity **Volunteer** 

Procedures definition to manage a library in the refugees camp in Kigoma.

## FROM MARCH 1999 TO FEBRUARY 1999

Grendi Trasporti Marittimi in Milan - Italy Private Sector - Intermodal transport

# Commercial and marketing consultant

• Commercial and marketing consultant for a ship-owing company

## FROM JANUARY 1998 TO JANUARY 1999

Genova Trasporti Intermodali in Genoa - Italy Private Sector – Haulage and logistics

## Manager, shareholder and board member

• Administration and invoicing manager; Budget and financial controller; Responsible of the certification ISO 9002.

## FROM JANUARY 1993 TO DECEMBER 1997

Genoa Terminal Spa in Genoa - Italy Private Sector – Port Terminal Operator **Commercial manager** 

- Drawing up and management of agreements with customs (forwarders and shipping agents)
- Invoicing controller and claims manager.
- Budgeting and elaboration of monthly statistical data base both for internal managements and for Port Authority.
- Public relations manager and press officer.

## EDUCATION

#### JULY 1992

Master degree in Economics and Business, University of Genoa Italy

## TRAINING AND CERTIFICATE

AUGUST 2020 Project Management Institute – PA, USA – Certification on PMP- Project Management Professional MAY 2015 Ministry of Economics and Finance of Mozambique – Training on Mozambique 2015 Public Expenditure and Financial Accountability (PEFA)

MAY 2001 Médecins sans Frontières - Brussels, Belgium - Financial controller training

#### LANGUAGES

MOTHER TONGUE	Italian	
OTHER LANGUAGES	ENGLISH: very good - written and spoken	
	FRENCH: very good – written and spoken	
	PORTUGUESE: good – written and spoken	
TECHNICAL SKILLS		
PERSONAL SKILLS		